Minutes of 328th (Emergent) Meeting of WRC held on 12th February 2021

The 328TH Meeting (Emergent) of the Western Regional Committee (WRC), National Council for Teacher Education was held on 12th February 2021 through Virtual Mode.

The following Members were present:

| 01 | Dr. Ravindra Mahadeorao Kadu | Chairperson | | | | |
|----|------------------------------|---|--|--|--|--|
| 02 | Dr. Anil Kumar | Member | | | | |
| 03 | Dr. Mahendra Kumar Chotalia | Member | | | | |
| 04 | Dr. Nalini Patil | Member | | | | |
| 05 | Sh. Jai Ram Khatik | State Representative of the Govt of Rajasthan | | | | |
| 06 | Shri Onkar Lal Mandloi | State Representative Govt. of M.P. | | | | |
| 07 | Dr. Anil Kumar Sharma | Regional Director Cum Convener WRC, NCTE | | | | |

Dr. Harshad Patel, Member and State Representatives of Maharashtra, Goa, Gujarat, Chhattisgarh, Dadra & Nagar Haveli and Daman & Diu did not attend the meeting.

With permission of the Chair, Dr. Anil Kumar Sharma, Regional Director Cum Convener WRC, presented the Agenda before the Committee. Item-wise decisions taken on each agenda item are as under:

| SL. NO. | FILE | NAME OF THE INSTITUTION | COU RSE | DECISION OF WRC |
|------------|-------------------------|---|---------------------|--|
| 1. | | TAKEN REPORT OF 326 TH AN SENT) MEETING OF WRC | D 327 th | Confirmed |
| 2. | NRCA PP201 615548 | DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SHYAM UNIVERSITY (FORMERLY SHYAM COLLEGE), KHASRA No. 226, VILLAGE – DEHLAL, POST OFFICE – DIDWANA, TEHSIL – RAMGARH PACHWARA, DAUSA – 303511, RAJASTHAN. | B.ED. | The WRC noted that as per the decision of WRC in its 326 th meeting held on 22 nd to 23 rd January, 2021, recognition to the institution was granted under clause 7 (16) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B.Ed Course of two years duration with an annual intake of two units of 50 students each from the academic session 2021-2022. Aggrieved by the above decision of WRC, the institution approached the Hon'ble Supreme Court in W.P. (C) No 127/2021 dated 27.01.2021 and the |

Hon'ble Supreme Court had passed an order as under:-"Learned counsel appearing for the petitioner, has informed us that there is no question of counseling in his client's case, as his client is unaided institution, which an admits students on its own. Having perused the writ petition(s) and the annexures thereto, it is clear that he is right in stating that the recognition that was granted for the academic year 2021-22 was granted on 22nd and 23rd January, 2021 much later than the application that was mode, and due to this delay of the authorities, recognition could not be granted for the academic year 2020-21. "This being the case, we direct the authorities to grant recognition for the academic year 2020-21 within a period of one week from today. The petitioner - institution may then admit 100 students within one week thereafter. The matter was discussed and it was revealed that a similar kind of directions were issued by the Hon'ble Supreme Court/High Court of MP in WP NO. 5559/2015 & the clarification was sought by WRC form NCTE - Hars. The NCTE Hars vide letter No. 64-183/2014/NCTE/Legal/3300 dated 03rd September 2015 had directed to RCs to comply with the directions of the Hon'ble Court. Accordingly, as per the directions of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, the WRC is required to relax the cut off date as fixed by Hon'ble Supreme Court earlier in (2013) 2 SCC 617 Devi Mahila (Maa Vaishno Mahavidyalaya vs. State of U.P. &Ors.) and decided to issue the revised recognition order to the institution under clause 7 (16) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B.Ed

pg. Z

| | | an a | | Course of two years duration with an annual intake of two units of 50 students each from the academic session 2020-2021. |
|----|---------------------|--|-------|--|
| | | | | The WRC further decided that he affiliating body be directed to ensure that minimum working days as specified in clause 2.2 of Appendix 04 of NCTE Regulations 2014 are fulfilled along with staff profile as per NCTE norms. |
| 3. | NRCA PP155 53 | DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (GIRLS), SHYAM UNIVERSITY, KHASRA No. 226, VILLAGE – DEHLAL, POST OFFICE – DIDWANA, TEHSIL – RAMGARH PACHWARA, DAUSA - 303511, RAJASTHAN. | B.ED. | The WRC noted that as per the decision of WRC in its 326 th meeting held on 22 nd to 23 rd January, 2021, recognition to the institution was granted under clause 7 (16) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B.Ed Course of two years duration with an annual intake of two units of 50 students each from the academic session 2021-2022. |
| | | In the state of th | | Aggrieved by the above decision of WRC, the institution approached the Hon'ble Supreme Court in W.P. (C) No 127/2021 dated 27.01.2021 and the Hon'ble Supreme Court had passed an order as under:- |
| | | | | "Learned counsel appearing for the petitioner, has informed us that there is no question of counseling in his client's case, as his client is an unaided institution, which admits students on its own. Having perused the writ petition{s) and the annexures thereto, it is clean that he is right in stating that the recognition that was granted for the academic year 2021-22 was granted on 22 nd and 23 rd January 2021 much later than the application that was mode, and due to this delay of the authorities recognition could not be granted for the academic year 2020-21. "This being the case, we direct the authorities to grant recognition for the academic year 2020-21 within a period of one week from today |

The petitioner - institution may then admit 100 students within one week thereafter. The matter was discussed and it was revealed that a similar kind of directions were issued by the Hon'ble Supreme Court/High Court of MP in WP NO. 5559/2015 & the clarification was sought by WRC form NCTE - Hgrs. The NCTE Hars vide letter No. 64-183/2014/NCTE/Legal/3300 dated 03rd September 2015 had directed to RCs to comply with the directions of the Hon'ble Court. Accordingly, as per the directions of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, the WRC is required to relax the cut off date as fixed by Hon'ble Supreme Court earlier in (2013) 2 SCC 617 Mahila Vaishno Devi (Maa Mahavidyalaya vs. State of U.P. &Ors.) and decided to issue the revised recognition order to the institution under clause 7 (16) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B.Ed Course of two years duration with an annual intake of two units of 50 from the academic students each session 2020-2021. The WRC further decided that he affiliating body be directed to ensure that minimum working days as specified in clause 2.2 of Appendix 04 of NCTE Regulations 2014 are fulfilled along with staff profile as per NCTE norms. 4. NRCA PACIFIC COLLEGE OF BA. B. The WRC noted that as per the decision PP201 TEACHER'S EDUCATION, ED/B. of WRC in its 324th meeting held on 23-616032 SC. VILLAGE - DEBARI, 24 and 31st December, 2020, recognition STREET ROAD- AIRPORT B.ED. to the institution was granted under ROAD, TALUKA- GIRWA, clause 7 (16) of NCTE Regulations 2014 TOWN CITY- DEBARI, for running B.A.B.Ed (one unit) and DISTRICT-UDAIPUR. B.Sc.B.Ed (one unit) 4-year integrated STATE- RAJASTHAN, PIN programme from the academic session CODE- 313003 2021-2022. Aggrieved by the above decision of pg. 4

WRC, the institution approached the Hon'ble Supreme Court in W.P. (C) No. 40/2021 dated 27.01.2021 and the Hon'ble Supreme Court had passed an order as under:-"Learned counsel appearing for the petitioner, has informed us that there is no question of counseling in his client's case, as his client is unaided institution, which an admits students on its own. Having perused the writ petition(s) and the annexures thereto, it is clear that he is right in stating that the recognition that was granted for the academic year 2021-22 was granted on 23rd- 24th and 31st December, 2020 December, 2020 much later than the application that was mode, and due to this delay of the authorities, recognition could not be granted for the academic year 2020-21. In any case, we have been informed by the learned counsel that even so far as aided institutions are concerned, counseling continues at least until 18th of January 2021. "This being the case, we direct the authorities to grant recognition for the academic year 2020-21 within a period of one week from today. The petitioner - institution may then admit 100 students within one week thereafter. The matter was discussed and it was revealed that a similar kind of directions were issued by the Hon'ble Supreme Court/High Court of MP in WP NO. 5559/2015 & the clarification was sought by WRC form NCTE - Hgrs. The NCTE No. 64-Hars vide letter 183/2014/NCTE/Legal/3300 dated 03rd September 2015 had directed to RCs to comply with the directions of the Hon'ble Court. Accordingly, as per the directions of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India,

| | | | | the WRC is required to relax the cut off date as fixed by Hon'ble Supreme Court earlier in (2013) 2 SCC 617 (Maa Vaishno Devi Mahila Mahavidyalaya vs. State of U.P. &Ors.) and decided to issue the revised recognition order to the institution under clause 7 (16) of NCTE Regulations 2014 for running B.A.B.Ed (one unit) B.Sc.B.Ed (one unit) 4 year integrated programme from the academic session 2020-2021. |
|----|--------------------|---|--------------|---|
| | | | | The WRC further decided that he affiliating body be directed to ensure that minimum working days as specified in clause 2.2 of Appendix 04 of NCTE Regulations 2014 are fulfilled along with staff profile as per NCTE norms. |
| 5. | NRCA PP637 6 | ROBINDRA NATH THAKUR COLLEGE OF STC KHASAR NO- 362, 365, 366, 367, STREET NO. GUDLI ROAD, VILLAGE- TULSI DAS JI KI SARAY, DEBARI, POST OFFICE-DEBARI, TEHSIL- MAVLI, TOW-UDAIPUR, DISTRICT-UDAIPUR, PIN CODE- 313024, STATE- RAJASTHAN. | D.EL. ED. | As per direction of the Hon'ble High Court vide Order dated 02.12.2019 and, the original file of the Institution along-with other related documents were carefully considered and examined by WRC in the light of NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation was made that: NOC issued by the affiliating body not submitted. The institution has not submitted the certified copy of land documents. The institution is required to submit a proof of submission of application to NRC along with the application form in the respective year. Proof of payment of processing fee for the application i.e.(Receipt/DD/Challan/Bank Statement). Copy of acknowledgement letter/ any other communication issued by |

pg. 6

Minutes of 328th (Emergent) meeting of WRC held on 12th February 2021 NCTE 6. Copy of Rejection/Refusal order issued by NCTE. In view of the above. the Committee decided that last opportunity be given to the institution to reply within 30 days u/s 14 of the NCTE Act for D.EI.Ed programme. B.P.E 6. RJ.... RAJASTHAN COLLEGE OF As per direction of the Hon'ble High D. TEACHER TRAINING. Court vide Order dated 10.02.2021 PLOT KHEDA. No. and, the original file of the Institution 947,950,951,953/2,954, along-with other related documents KARAULI ROAD, KHEDA, carefully considered and were HINDUAN CITY, KARAULI examined by WRC in the light of 322234, RAJASTHAN NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation was made that: 1. As per land documents the society was having 2.01 Hect. of land in the name society, as on the date of application. 2. As per the provisions of NCTE Regulations prevailing at the time of application (2008), the institution applying for the B.P.Ed course was required to . have 08 Acres of land in the name of Society/Institution. 3. The institution is not having the required land in the name of Society/institution as on the date of application. 4. The same Society had also submitted an application for B.P.Ed course in Sorabh College of Teacher Training, Karauli on the same land. 5. The institution is required to submit a proof of submission

| TEACHER TRAINING KHEDA HINDAUN CITY KHASARA NO. 951/2 and 953/2, VILLAGE-KHEDA, POST OFFICE-KHEDA, TEHSIL-HINDAUN CITY, DISTRICT-KARAULI, PIN CODE-231510, STATE- RAJASTHAN D. Court vide Order dated 10.02.2021 and, the original file of the Institution along-with other related documents were carefully considered and examined by WRC in the light of NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation was made that: 1. The institution has not submitted the Building Completion Certificate issued by the concerned Govt Engineer. 2. As per land documents the society was having 2.01 Hect. of land in the name society, as on the date of application. 3. As per the provisions of NCTE Regulations prevailing at the time of application (2008), the institution applying for the B.P.Ed course was required to | TEACHER TRAINING KHEDA HINDAUN CITY KHASARA NO. 951/2 and 953/2, VILLAGE-KHEDA, POST OFFICE-KHEDA, TEHSIL-HINDAUN CITY, DISTRICT-KARAULI, PIN CODE-231510, STATE- RAJASTHAN D. Court vide Order dated 10.02.2021 and, the original file of the Institution along-with other related documents were carefully considered and examined by WRC in the light of NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation was made that: 1. The institution has not submitted the Building Completion Certificate issued by the concerned Govt Engineer. 2. As per land documents the society was having 2.01 Hect. of land in the name society, as on the date of application. 3. As per the provisions of NCTE Regulations prevailing at the time of application (2008), the institution applying for the | | | | | of application to NRC alongwith the application form in the respective year. 6. Proof of of payment of processing fee for the application (Receipt/DD/Challan/Bank Statement). 7. Copy of acknowledgement letter/ any other communication issued by NCTE. 8. Copy of Rejection/Refusal order issued by NCTE. In view of the above, the Committee decided that last opportunity be given to the institution to reply within 30 days u/s 14 of the NCTE Act for B.P.Ed programme. |
|---|---|----|----|---|-------------|---|
| | | 7. | RJ | KHEDA HINDAUN CITY KHASARA NO. 951/2 and 953/2, VILLAGE-KHEDA, POST OFFICE-KHEDA, TEHSIL-HINDAUN CITY, DISTRICT-KARAULI, PIN CODE-231510, STATE- RAJASTHAN | B.P.E D. | and, the original file of the Institution along-with other related documents were carefully considered and examined by WRC in the light of NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation was made that: 1. The institution has not submitted the Building Completion Certificate issued by the concerned Govt Engineer. 2. As per land documents the society was having 2.01 Hect. of land in the name society, as on the date of application. 3. As per the provisions of NCTE Regulations prevailing at the time of application (2008), the institution applying for the |

pg.S

Minutes of 328th (Emergent) meeting of WRC held on 12th February 2021 have 08 Acres of land in the name of Society/Institution. 4. The institution is not having the required land in the name of Society/institution as on the date of application. 5. The same Society had also submitted an application for B.P.Ed course in Rajasthan College of Teacher Training, Kheda Hindon city on the same land. 6. The institution is required to submit a proof of submission of application to NRC alongwith the application form in the respective year. 7. Proof of of payment of processing fee for the application (Receipt/DD/Challan/Bank Statement). 8. Copy of acknowledgement letter/ other any communication issued by NCTE. 9. Copy of Rejection/Refusal order issued by NCTE. In view of the the above, decided that last Committee opportunity be given to the institution to reply within 30 days u/s 14 of the NCTE Act for B.P.Ed programme. The WRC has considered the letter CONSIDERATION OF 8. dated 27th August, 2020 received from LETTER FROM RD-NRC RD NRC along with several documents FAKE REGARDING and reports relating to fake recognition ORDER RECONGITION orders submitted by 10 Colleges in the SUBMITED BY 10 COLLEGES IN THE STATE state of Rajasthan. OF RAJASTHAN. After consideration of the Reports and documents, the committed decided as under:

| PP- 7565 EDUCATION, VILLEGE- NAYA KHEDA, TEHSILTALUKA- GIRVA, TOWN/CITY- UDAIPUR (RJ), STATE- RAJASTHAN, POST OFFICE- NAI, PIN CODE- 313004. STATE- RAJASTHAN, POST OFFICE- NAI, PIN CODE- 313004. NOC issued by WRC in the light of NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation was made that: NOC issued by the affiliating body not submitted. Land Possession/ Mutation certificate issued by Land Revenue Department not submitted. Change of Land Use Certificate issued by Land Revenue Department not submitted. The institution is required to submitted. Submit a proof of submission of application to NRC alongwith the application form in the respective year. Proof of of payment of processing fee for the application (Receipt/DD/Challan/Bank Statement). Court vide Order dated 10.02.2021 and, the orginal file of the Institution is required to processing fee for the application issued by NCTE. | | | | All documents, reports and files are needs to be examined thoroughly. The WRO is directed to prepare a comprehensive agenda of all 08- application keeping in view the fake recognition orders, reports submitted by Rajasthan Govt., NRC NCTE and NCTE Hqrs and other related documents and put up the same before the WRC as and when the Physical Meeting of the WRC will be conducted. |
|---|----|-----|--|--|
| Revenue Department not submitted. 4. The institution is required to submit a proof of submission of application to NRC alongwith the application form in the respective year. 5. Proof of of payment of processing fee for the application (Receipt/DD/Challan/Bank Statement). 6. Copy of acknowledgement letter/ any other communication issued by NCTE. | 9. | PP- | EDUCATION, VILLEGE- NAYA KHEDA, TEHSIL/TALUKA-GIRVA, TOWN/CITY-UDAIPUR, DISTRICT-UDAIPUR (RJ), STATE- RAJASTHAN, POST OFFICE- NAI, PIN CODE- | examined by WRC in the light of NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation was made that: NOC issued by the affiliating body not submitted. Land Possession/ Mutation certificate issued by Land Revenue Department not submitted. Change of Land Use |
| / CODV OT RELECTION/RETUSA | | | | Revenue Department not submitted. 4. The institution is required to submit a proof of submission of application to NRC alongwith the application form in the respective year. 5. Proof of of payment of processing fee for the application (Receipt/DD/Challan/Bank Statement). 6. Copy of acknowledgement letter/ any other communication issued by |

| | | | | In view of the above, the Committee decided that land opportunity be given to the institution to reply within 30 day u/s 14 of the NCTE Act for D.EI.E programme. |
|-----|----|--|-------|---|
| 10. | RJ | KOTA COLLEGE OF TEACHER TRAINING, VPO- ABHAYPUR, THE- LADPURA, KOTA, VILLAGE- ABHAYPUR, POST OFFICE- ABHAYPUR, TEHSIL- LADPURA, CITY-KOTA, DIST-KOTA, STATE- RAJASTHAN | B.ED. | As per direction of the Hon'ble Hig Court vide Order dated 10.02.202 and, the original file of the Institution along-with other related document were carefully considered and examined by WRC in the light NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation was made that: 1. The institution has in submitted certified land copy land documents. 2. The institution has in submitted an affidavit on R 100/- Stamp paper mentioning the details of land documents 3. The Institution has in submitted the Change of Lan Use Certificate, No encumbrance Certificate, Lan Possession/Mutation • Certificate issued by Lan Revenue Department. 4. NOC issued by the affiliating body not submitted. 5. The institution is required submit a proof of submission of application to NR alongwith the application for in the respective year. 6. Proof of of payment processing fee for th application (Receipt/DD/Challan/Bank Statement). |

| | | | | 7. Copy of acknowledgement letter/ any other communication issued by NCTE. 8. Copy of Rejection/Refusal order issued by NCTE. In view of the above, the |
|-----|----|--|--------------|--|
| | | | | Committee decided that last opportunity be given to the institution to reply within 30 days u/s 14 of the NCTE Act for B.Ed programme. |
| 11. | RJ | KOTA COLLEGE OF TEACHER TRAINING, VPO- ABHAYPUR, THE- LADPURA, KOTA, VILLAGE- ABHAYPUR, POST OFFICE- ABHAYPUR, TEHSIL- LADPURA, CITY-KOTA, DIST-KOTA, STATE- RAJASTHAN | D.EL. ED. | As per direction of the Hon'ble High Court vide Order dated 10.02.2021 and, the original file of the Institution along-with other related documents were carefully considered and examined by WRC in the light of NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation was made that: 1. The institution has not submitted certified land copy of land documents. 2. The institution has not submitted an affidavit on Rs. 100/- Stamp paper mentioning the details of land documents. 3. The Institution has not submitted the Change of Land Use Certificate, Non- encumbrance Certificate, Land Possession/Mutation Certificate issued by Land Revenue Department. 4. NOC issued by the affiliating body not submitted. 5. The institution is required to submit a proof of submission of application to NRC alongwith the application form in the respective year. 6. Proof of of payment of |
| | | | Phoe | en T |

pg. 12

| | | 5 | 5 H | processing fee for the application (Receipt/DD/Challan/Bank Statement). 7. Copy of acknowledgement letter/ any other communication issued by NCTE. 8. Copy of Rejection/Refusal order issued by NCTE. In view of the above, the Committee decided that last opportunity be given to the institution to reply within 30 days u/s 14 of the NCTE Act for D.EI.Ed programme. |
|-----|---------------------|---|--------------|--|
| 12. | NRCA PP- 3163 | MATA GUJRI KHALSA SHIKSHAN SANSTHAN, PLOT NO. 38/29, MURBA NO.4, VILLAGE-9 Z SRI GANGANAGAR, TOWN/CITY- SRIGANGANAGAR, DISTRICT-GANGANAGAR, RAJASTAHN | D.EL. ED. | As per direction of the Hon'ble High Court vide Order dated 03.02.2020 and, the original file of the Institution along-with other related documents were carefully considered and examined by WRC in the light of NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations and Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time and the following observation was made that: |
| | | | | The institution has submitted all required documents which were considered by the Committee and found fit the case for constitution of Visiting Team. |
| | | | | In view of above, the Committee decided as under: |
| | | | | VT be constituted under section 14/15. |

THE MEETING ENDED WITH VOTE OF THANKS TO THE CHAIR.

(Dr. Ravindra Mahadeorao Kadu) Chairman, WRC, NCTE

lle

pg, 13